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December 5, 2013 
 
President Don Horsley and Members 
San Mateo County Board of Supervisors 
400 County Center 
Redwood City, CA 94063 
 
Subject:  County Acceptance of Moss Beach Park 
 
Honorable President and Members of the Board of Supervisors: 
 
The Midcoast Community Council wholeheartedly supports County acceptance of Moss 
Beach Park via quitclaim deed from the local nonprofit Coastside Preservation and 
Recreation Inc. 
 
We owe particular thanks to Supervisor Horsley for pulling the community back from the 
brink of losing this precious park and playground resource so lovingly created by local 
volunteers some 10 years ago. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
s/Laura Stein, Chair 
Midcoast Community Council 
 


